
Strain, Suzanne 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Strain, Suzanne 
Tuesday, May 30, 2017 8:53AM 
'Tammy Frost' 
MISSOURI AMERICAN WATER 

High 

Assets used in the gathering, treatment and distribution of water should be assessed using a 20 yr recovery period. 
I know we have accepted 7 yr in the past, but this was an oversight. 
Please resubmit your assessment for 2017 using a 20 yr recovery period for the assets used in the capacity. 
Office {computer equipment should be reported using the applicable 5 yr/7r recovery period. 

Also, you are reporting vehicles at 527 Craig Rd, which is not a valid address. please update your records to show the address as 

727 Craig Rd. 

SutStrt:l~lo\. 

Mt:~lo\.t:lgtr- Ptr.s.olo\.t:IL Propert~ 
-i-1 s etv.traL Ave - ~~ F~ 
St. UIA.!.s MO G3105 

3 i of-G15-4ZC!. FILED 
NOV 1 4 2017 

Missouri Public 
Servrce Commission 

~\.-.(_ Exhibit No.4-
uate\'-.-0(--\'\ Rep01ter ~\­
File No uv _go\\ -0~ \ 

Co. (.,(1)/'[t/ !s 
EXHIBiiJ" 

1;. 


